
DATE: March 23, 2023

TO: All members of the Media

FROM: Grenada Athletic Association

SUBJECT: 2023 Grenada CARIFTA Team

St. George’s, GRENADA – The Grenada Athletic Association (GAA) officially

announces the 2023 Delegation to the 50th CARIFTA Games. The games are scheduled

for April 7 – 10, 2023 in Nassau, Bahamas at the Thomas A. Robinson Stadium.

The following provides a listing of team members and the categories in which they will

compete:

Under 17 Female

NAME AFFILIATION EVENT

Cheffonia Houston South City Rising Stars 200M, 400M
Taliya Sampson 473 MVP 100M

Under 17 Male

NAME AFFILIATION EVENT

Ethan Sam 473 MVP 100M, 200M, 4 x 100M,
4 x 400M

Tyriek Mc Sween St. David’s Track Blazers 100M, 200M, 4 x 100M
Aidan Mc Intosh 473 MVP 4 x 100M, 4 x 400M
Nathan Hillaire 473 MVP 4 x 100M, 4 x 400M

Mikael Redhead St. David’s Track Blazers Javelin, 4 x 100M, 4 x
400M

Keelorn Moses St. David’s Track Blazers 400M, 800M, 4 x 400M
Yazid Ferguson Mac Donald Collage 1500M, 3000M

Adriel Mitchell Fusion Athletics
800M, 1500M


